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3-mile corridor along Iris Avenue
in the City of Moreno Valley

March 25, 2025

Ms. Guadalupe Cortes
Associate Engineer

City of Moreno Valley

P.O. Box 88005

Moreno Valley, CA 92552-0805

Dear Ms. Cortes:

Your letter dated January 21, 2025 requested an allocation of State funds from the Highway Safety Improvement Program
(HSIP) project (project location: 3-mile corridor along Iris Avenue in the City of Moreno Valley).

The State hereby makes the allocation in the amount of $381,870.00 of State funds for Construction phase of this project
effective March 25, 2025. You may now proceed with the Construction phase of the project. Any work for the Construction
phase that has been approved for funding and is performed after this date will be eligible for reimbursement. Please refer to
the Finance Letter for the complete approved funding of all phases for this project.

Program Phase Request Date Request Amount Allocation
HSIPS Construction 01/21/2025 $381,870.00 03/25/2025

All projects require a Master Agreement and Program Supplement Agreement to be in place prior to the payment of project
invoices. If one has not already been executed, this office will soon send you a Program Supplement Agreement and
Master Agreement for execution. Please do not submit invoices for this project until the agreements are fully executed by
both you and the State.

Invoices are to be submitted at a minimum of every six (6) months in order to remain active.

If you have any questions, please contact your District Local Assistance Engineer.

Sincerely,

FOR
ROBERT NGUYEN, Chief

Office of Project Management Oversight - South
Division of Local Assistance

c: DLA AE Project Files
(08) DLAE - Alberto Vergel De Dios
Local Program Accounting
HQ HSIP Manager - Richard Ke



